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29 November 2017 
 
Dear Mr Bills 
 

re:  

Thank you for consulting Historic England on the above 30 October 2017.  
 
For the purposes of this consultation, Historic England will confine its advice to the 
question ‘Is it likely to have a significant effect on the environment?’ in respect of our 
area of concern, cultural heritage. We have identified no significant effects to cultural 
heritage.  
 
We would like to stress that this is based on the current information provided in the 
screening request and the current draft Neighbourhood Plan. To avoid any doubt, 
this does not reflect our obligation to provide further advice on the SEA process, and 
subsequent draft Plan’s.  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss any of these comments.  
 
Kind regards, 

 

 
Emilie Carr 
Historic Environment Planning Adviser 
Emilie.carr@historicengland.org.uk 
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